Natureloo, June 27th 1934 The Thered annual Meeting of the Fromeris auxiliary of Statesloo College and Semmany was held in the College Gymnasium on the afternoon of the above date with 125 ladies present representing 1st English It mothews, It Geters Kitchesler, Suelph, Preston Elmua, St Jacobs, New Hamburg, Hanover, Irently, Hamilton and Waterloo. neeting was called to order at 3. P. M ley the President, Mrs Clara Convad after which fer Poberts offered a prayer and gave a resume of the work of the collège stressing the financial end. The President, owing to the late averal of the Secretary spoke of some of the work done by the Cery cleavey. Upon the Secretary's areuval the minutes of the last annual Meeting were read and confirmed on motion of Mus mulke seconded by mus Fink The Constitution was then read and discussed item for item. The article dealing with the time for the annual

Meeting was discussed pro and con. It was finally decided on motion of mes mosing seconded by Mrs Fink that the ambeal meeting be held the last Wednesday of June each years rather than the first week in July, It was also stated that we ask all the organizations to please keep this date open from year to year. Coursed The Treasurer reported receipts of \$ 670.55 and expendetures of \$.1017.39 In connection with the Treasurer's report the matter of Scholarship was discussed . The President pointed out that \$ 150 was voted last year of which but \$ 75. was used so that the other \$ 75.00 was still in the Treasury to be used at the call of the Dean or other person in charge of the Scholarships. The meeting moved that \$ 500 he paid to the Godfied of Governors on motion of Mrs Veal Seconded by Mrs Moved by Mus Steets seconded by Mus Weidenhammer that the auxiliary

make the needed repaired to the guels fuentues etc, such expense not to exceed \$ 150. and this money to be taken out of the money on hand for the "Gerls Residence & Februshings account." Laundry Bell was ordered faid Then followed the election of officers for the ensuing years. Thes Conrad whose term of office does not expres until 1935 acted las Vice President Mes Alberta trauff Secretaring & E gimmerman Treasilier Mis M. Kalbfleisch Conference Delegates Retchener Mrs Scheppling Hanovere Mrs Steels Hamilton Mrs Hagey Stratford mes mosing Eastern Mus Collins nova Scotia Mrs Hall Qualitors - mus Weppler miss Hoefling After considerable descussion

the meeting adjourned after repeating the hord's Prayer. Awing the social house Rev Schmeeder was called upon to say a few words. The spoke most highly of the untiving work of his Hagen luho owing to ill health was forsed to resign from her office as Treasurer which office she held for more than twenty years. This was followed by a felsentation to mus Hagen of a bible beautifully inscribed mrs Conrad making the finsentation. Thus Hagen very fittingly responded and promised not to let her interest in the work lag. and stated further that since It mathews had really no organization she felt as if she were an outsider. The however assured here that such was not the Lesfeedfully submitted Egunherman Secretary